
To:   Justin Lewis   
E-Mail:   jclewis@wal-mart.com
From:   Jose Trevino   
Date:   November 04, 2009

Subject:   FCC file number 0381-EX-PL-2009
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Mr. Lewis,

Your email or exhibit does not state why are you requesting the 950-956 MHz band if you only expect to
deploy in the 902-928 MHz band?

Since there is microwave in the area, Wireless Bureau would not support giving an experimental STA in
the 950-956 MHz band unless you do a detailed analysis that shows PS operations will not be affected.   
Please provide a detailed analysis that shows PS operations will not be affected.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of   November 04, 2009 may result
in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section
1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button.  In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at
https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.   

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number :     9637


